
 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
REPORT 

 

TO: Kate Thunstrom, City Administrator 

FROM: Craig Jochum, City Engineer 

SUBJECT: DNR Releaf Grant Project – Final Payment 

DATE: December 2, 2024 

 

 

OVERVIEW: 

Attached is the Final Payment for the DNR Releaf Grant Project. This project included planting 
117 new trees and removing 104 trees. This project is being funded by a grant received by the 
Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. This payment includes the final payment for all 
work in the amount of $11,992.50. The final and original contract amount for this project was 
$123,000.00. The final payment application is attached. 

ACTION TO BE CONSIDERED: 

Consider approval of the Final Payment for the DNR Releaf Grant Project. 

BUDGET IMPLICATION: 

This project is being funded by a grant received by the Minnesota Department of Natural 
Resources. 

 

Attachments: 

 Final Payment Application 


